GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ENGINEER (EAP), PWRD, ASSAM,
ARR&TI CAMPUS, FATASIL AMBARI, GUWAHATI-781025, email: cea.apwd@nic.in

No. CE/AXOM MALA/18/2020/Pt-11/37

To,

Nodal Officer, Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980
O/o the PCCF &HoFF, Assam

Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari

Guwahati — 781037, Assam

Dated: Guwahati, the November 21, 2022

Sub: Reply to the Query Generated by Nodal Officer sought on 19" November, 2022 for
improvement and upgradation of Jogighopa to SwahidBedi (near Bongaigaon) Road under

Ref:

* Sir,

Asom Mala

(i) Forest Proposal No. FP/AS/ROAD/46680/2020 dated 25" June, 2020

(ii) Essential details sought (EDS) dated 19""November, 2022

With reference to the above, I have the honour to furnish the Essential Details Sought for the
application of forest land diversion proposal. The details of compliance are presented below:

Sl.
No.
1.

Query generated

Compliance

The uploaded maps concerning the proposed
land to be diverted has mentioned that the
proposed road is passing through Bhairav RF
instead of Bhairav Hill PRF. Please make the
name correction in the uploaded map as well
as in all other relevant documents

Correction has been made.

Please upload the report of the Joint
Verification of the proposed land to be
diverted countersigned by the concerned

~_authorities involved in the JV process

It has been uploaded.

Please upload the muck disposal plan with
regards to the proposed forest land to be
diverted

Please upload the cross-sectional diagram

of the proposed road project road

For the proposed road bro;eci total |
earthwork cut volume is 353834cum and fill |
volume is =370349cum.

Earth available from cutting is proposed to
be utilised in embankment filling, |
As fill volume of earth is more than the cut
volumeno muck (excess earth) will be
generated and hence muck disposal plan is

| hot required.

It has been uplrcr)‘édédﬂ '

I request you to consider the forest proposal for early clearance.

Yours '*llhtully,

(G -
*‘\.'t'\;\\\.\\ W
EE, PWRD and Nodal Officer, Asom Mala

0/0 the Chief Engineer (EAP), PWRD Assam
Fatasil Ambari, Guwahati-25



